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" ‘From: City of Richmond Website [webgraphids@richmond.ca]
-Sent: - March 15, 2010 3.50 PM
To: MayorandCouncillors

Subject: Send a Submission Online (response #495) Schedule 7 To The Minutes Of The

Regular Meeting Of Council For Public
Hearings Held On Monday, March 15,

Send a Submission Online (fesponse #495) 2010,

Survey Information
: ~ Site: | City Website

~ Page Title: | Send a Submission Online

URL: http:llcm.s_.city.richmond.bc.ca/PagM793.aspx

* Submission Time/Date: | 2010-03-15 3:49:06 PM

Survey Response

Your Name: ~ Chun Wing Chui
Your Address: 8-22380 Sharpe Avenue

. Subject Property Address OR
. Bylaw Number: _

RZ 07-361639

I am unable to attend tonight's public hearing
for the 6 town house units wanting to use our
private road as vehicle access but | strongly
disagree and oppose to this issue. | do not
understand why there should even be a public
Comments: hearing for this as this vehicle lane is the
private property that belongs to our complex
and why are they allow to share our vehicle
lana? Are they going to pay us maintence fee
for the vehicle lane if this is approve? | strong
oppose to this and is very upset for the ideal
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